Minister of Police Designation withdrawals

Coungcil

Plan Modification |Type Description Affected text Maps Affected
Number
079 Notice of Requirement [Full designation uplift to Designation 5711 Otara |Part 7, Designations Yes
Police Station
080 Notice of Requirement |Full designation uplift to Designation 5712 Part 7, Designations Yes

Papatoetoe Police Station
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8 September 2015

John Duguid
Manager Unitary Plan
Auckland Council
Private Bag 92 300
Victoria St West
Auckland 1142

Dear Mr Duguid
Minister of Police designations in the Proposed Auckland Unitary Plan
The Minister of Police gives notice under clause 4(9) of Schedule 1 to the Resource

Management Act 1991 that he wishes to withdraw the following requirements for
designations from the Proposed Unitary Plan.

Reference Designation name Address
5711 Otara Police Station 112 Bairds Road
5712 Papatoetoe Police Station 7 St George St

There are no longer operational Police sties.

If you require clarification or additional information, please contact Justine Bray on 0274
736 440 of at Justine.Bray@opus.co.nz.

Yours sincerely.

/A

Andrew MacArthur.

Under delegated authority of the Minister of Police.

Safer Communities Together




